CYNGOR CYMUNED CILCAIN CILCAIN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Alun Evans Clerk of the Council (Clerc y Cyngor) Tel: 01352 761241 Gwel Hyfryd Pentre Hill Flint Mountain Flintshire CH6 5QN

11 October 2021

Dear Councillor

Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the above Council will be held on 18th October (Hydref) 2021 at the Rhydymwyn Football Club Building commencing at 7.30 pm to transact the following business, and your participation is requested. Mr Neil Hickie from Flintshire Streetscene will be attending the Council Meeting to update the Council on highway and drainage matters.

Yours sincerely

Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

- 1. Chairman's welcome (Croeso'r Cadeirydd) -
- 2. Apologies for absence -
- **3. Declarations of Interest -** To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members.
- **4. To confirm minutes of the meeting** held on line on 20 September 2021.
- **Matters arising (highway matters) -** Please refer to Neil's Action Plan below in the correspondence item.
- 6. Matters arising (non highway matters) -
- 7. PLANNING MATTERS -
- (i) Planning Applications received from Flintshire County Council.

Proposal: Proposed detached garage - Amendments to and resubmission of

application no. 062263

Location: Penallt, Cilcain, CH7 5NN

Ref No: 063442

(ii) Planning Decisions made by Flintshire County Council - None received

- **8.** <u>CORRESPONDENCE / COMMUNICATIONS</u> Please Note Paper copies of the correspondence will be distributed to Members later this week.
- 19/09 Former Ysgol Y Ddol Request for historical information, and thank you note for the Community Council's assistance.
- 20//10 Pollution of the River Alyn Reminder sent to NRW to request an update on the pollution incident reported by the Community Council on the 7 June 2021. The response received on the 28 Sept 2021 from NRW is attached.
- 21/09 Cilcain Toilet Reminder to Flintshire regarding the £500 donation that was due from Flintshire in April 2021. Payment has now been received.
- 22/09 Notice Board in Cilcain Village Hall Car Park Information sent to Flintshire Leisure. There has been a change in the position with regard to the Notice Board near Pedair y Groesffordd. Cllr J Emyr Davies and Clerk will report at the Council Meeting.
- 24/09 Rhydymwyn Community Flood Plan Information received from Natural Resources Wales requesting the Council to submit its approval to the changes introduced in the review which took place earlier this year.
- 25/05 Cilcain Cemetery Wall Letter to TPS Building to accept the 13/09/2021 quotation which was approved in the 20th September Council Meeting.
- 27/09 Cilcain Toilet Upgrade, Clean and Lock Information regarding the proposed upgrade of the Toilet Block and the various grants received for the work.
- 28/09 Publication of new Technical Advice Note (TAN)15 Information received from One Voice Wales. The Chairman and Clerk will elaborate on the issue at the Council Meeting.
- 29/09 Cilcain Young Farmers, Bonfire Display, 5 Nov 2021 Request for permission to use the Waen Field. See Appendix for normal donation.
- 30/09 Graffiti, Rhydymwyn Information from Flintshire Streetscene Mr N Hickie will elaborate on the concern at the Council Meeting.
- 04/10 Dolfechlas Road Rhydymwyn odour from drainage system Reminder sent to Welsh Water's Drainage Engineer requesting an update, and a copy of the response received.
- 01/10 The Shack, Pantymwyn Road, Cilcain Update received from Flintshire Planning regarding recent enforcement cases.
- 04/10 Caravan and shed, field near The Institute, Rhydymwyn Local concern forwarded to Flintshire's Planning Enforcement Team, subsequent response, and supporting information sent to Flintshire regarding the location.
- 06/10 Flintshire County Council's Standards Committee scheduled for 1 Nov 2021 Request for discussion topics.
- 07/10 Remembrance Day, Nov 2021 Request from Conner Freel (North Wales Police for information regarding any local events which the Community Council is aware of.

- 07/10 Green Community Projects Information from Cadwyn Clwyd regarding the availability of grants for schemes relating to green issues and the community orchards, community gardens etc.
- 07/10 Concern received (by telephone) from a Rhydymwyn resident that Flintshire CC had recently been kerb weed spraying in Church Lane, Rhydymwyn. Clerk contacted Flintshire Streetscene to request that Church Lane in not included on Flintshire's schedule for weed spraying next year. Members may note that Church Lane is not classed as a publicly maintained highway.
- --/-- Flintshire Streetscene Action Plan For Members to comment on, and to add to as appropriate.
- **PAYMENTS OF ACCOUNTS** To submit the accounts scheduled in the Appendix for payment.
- **10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING** The next meeting of the Council will be held on the 18 November 2021.